STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
oG hugust 14, 1992

Mr. Terry W. Tucker
United GAs Search Inec.
P.0. Box 151

Tulsa, OK 74101-0151

RE: Bettis, Boyle & Stovall
Leonard Federal #8
Unit M, Sec. 14, T26S, R37E (SW/4 SW/4)
Lea County, NM

Gentlemen:

Your August 3rd letter refers to a conversation with your Garland,

Texas operations office concerning the requirement of the plugging

of the above-referenced well. First, I do not recall a conversation
concerning the plugging of this well, since it is a "Federal” well
plugging approval will come from the BLM office, not the 0il Conservation.

Our records show the Bettis well was to remain shut in and the
acreage assigned to your Leonard Federal #13 in Unit L, Sec. 14, T26S,
R376. Bettis could plug the well and the acreage could still be
dedicated to your well through a communitization agreement.

If you desire to obtain an 80-acre gas proration unit for your
Leonard Federal #13 (now Glenn-Ryan #17) you must make application
to our Santa Fe office as required by Rule 104 D(2)

Very truly yours,

OIL,CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed
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